
From: S.M. Kosslyn < 
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2013 10:02 PM 
To: Jeffrey Epstein 
Subject: Re: 

Been =laying with the tiger.... Am free now.. you? 
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On Wed, May 1, 2013 at 5:59 PM, Steve Tisch < • > wrote: 

We need to discus= 

Sent from my iPhone 
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wrote: 

how was 

On May 1, 2013, at 4:54 PM= Jeffrey Epstein <jeevacation@gmail.com <mailto:jeevacation@gmail.com» 

do you mean, i= she as funny as woody, no;. you missed a great laughing walk„=A0 she s a character. 

On Wed, May 1, 2013 at 4:49 PM, Steve Tisch ca wrote: 

Is she fun? 

Se=t from my iPhone 

On May 1, 2013, at 4:48 PM, Jeffrey Epstein=<jeevacation=gmail.com 
<mailto:jeevacation@gmail.com> wrote: 

I can invite the =ussain katya to meet if you like. 

On Wed, May 1, 2013 at 4:46 PM, Steve=Tisch 
<mailto » wrote: 

Can I expect "tr=uble"? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 1, 2013, at 4:=5 PM, Jeffrey Epstein <jeevacation@gmail.com 
<mailto:jeevacation@gmail.com> wrote: 

<mailto: > wrote: 

perfect ill be=home at 945 

On Wed, May 1, 2013 at 4:45 PM, Steve Tisch a 

I have a 5:00 meeting=/div> 
Then taking my son to Knicks game at 6:15 
I'm free=10ish 

Sent from my iPhone 

<1=>> 
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On May 1, 2013, at 3:57 PM, Jeffrey E=stein <jeeva=ation@gmail.com 
<mailto:jeevacation@gmail.com> wrote: 

ok, why dont you stop by after? ill be home you missed some =un 

=n Wed, May 1, 2013 at 3:28 PM, Steve Tisch < >4=pan> 
wrote: 

Still in NFL meeting<=r> 
Sent from my iPhone 

On May 1, 2013, at 12:11 PM, Jeffr=y Epstein <j=evacation@gmail.com 
<mailto:jeevacation@gmail.com» wrote: 

do you want to ca=chup with woody and ion our walk? 
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